
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM: BIANCA L. TIRADO, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  THURSDAY, MAY 9, 2024   
SUBJECT: YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE     

 
NOTICE 

 
The following Youth Advisory Council Meeting has been scheduled for Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 5:30 
p.m. in the Informal Conference Room/Council Chambers on the 4th floor of the County-City 
Building, 227 W. Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, IN 46601.  
 
5:30 P.M-6:15 P.M.                    Youth Advisory Council                             Karen L. White, Chair 
 

 
Agenda 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call  

III. Discuss Logistics for Youth Advisory Council Recognition Celebration and Town Hall 
Meeting  

IV. Q&A 

V. Closing Remarks 

VI. Adjournment 

 
        cc: Mayor James Mueller  
 Committee Meeting List 
 Media 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

 
 


